



KIET

GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

Connecting Life with Learning



NIRF-2022
Engineering Rank - 187
Pharmacy Rank Band - 97



Accredited by
NAAC with Grade "A+"



NBA Accredited Courses
CSE, ECE, EEE, IT, ME, CE, MCA,
MBA and B.Pharm



3rd Rank
"Private Institutions (Technical)"
in India by ARIIA 2021 Ranking



Diamond Rating with QS I Gauge
An exemplary ode to quality
education



www.kiet.edu



STUDENT'S SCHOLARSHIP SCHEMES

(ACADEMIC YEAR : 2022-23)



“Ensuring quality higher education is one of the most important things we can do for future generations” KIET Group of Institutions was established in 1998 at Ghaziabad (Delhi-NCR) with an annual intake of 180 students. It is an AICTE approved Institution and is affiliated to Dr. A.P.J Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow (formerly UPTU). With the glorious legacy of 23 years, the Institute now has 6020 + students on its rolls which is a substantial growth and is empowered with 330 + highly qualified full-time faculty to nurture our students. KIET has been sustaining excellent results over the last several years and has been consistently rated as one of the best Institutions affiliated to Dr. A.P.J Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow. KIET believes and focuses on 'Shaping young minds with skill oriented and value-based education'.

KIET offers B.Tech Degree courses in ten disciplines i.e. (CSE, ECE, EN, IT, ME, CE, CS, CSIT, CSAI, CSME) and in addition M.Tech in two disciplines i.e. (CSE, ME), MCA, MBA & Pharmacy (D.Pharm, B.Pharm & M.Pharm) courses to meet varied aspirations of the students. The Institute in the A.Y 2021-22, has a sanctioned intake of 1873 including all its UG/PG programs. Our six B.Tech programmes (CSE, IT, ECE, ME, EN & CE), MCA, MBA & Pharmacy are NBA accredited and Institute has NAAC accreditation status with 'A' Grade. In addition, The Institute has recognition of Scientific and Industrial Research Organizations (SIRO) by Department of Scientific & Industrial Research (DSIR). Over the years, KIET Group of Institutions has been established as a preferred destination to bright students with 100% admissions.

The institute has earned a vital position in the Rank Band of 201-250 for Engineering discipline in National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF) - India Ranking 2020 announced by MHRD, Govt. of India. In addition, KIET Group of Institutions has remarkably positioned itself as 'Band A' Institution i.e. among Top 25 Institutions in category of 'Private/Self-Financed College/Institutes' in ARIIA 2020 rankings announced by the Hon'ble Vice President of India @ award ceremony for ARIIA Rankings 2020. Also, recipient of AICTE -Utkrisht Sansthan Viswakarma Award (USVA) 2020 in category 3 Material/Product manufactured/Developed (II position) in recently announced award ceremony of USVA 2020 in the august presence of Shri Ramesh Pokhriyal Ji, Hon'ble Education Minister.

The beyond curriculum hobby & technical clubs at KIET provide the much-needed hands on experience to the students, contributing towards their all-round development and some of the initiatives taken are -

- ★ Centre for Automotive Mechatronics in collaboration with Mercedes Benz India Pvt Ltd.
- ★ Organizing project Exhibitions and Summer/Winter Schools value added

courses (iOS, NI lab view, Android, etc.) Cambridge Certification for English Language, GATE/GPAT coaching, Aptitude and Soft Skills Training etc.

- ★ PR&IR for National & International educational opportunities and this has already proved instrumental in providing opportunities to the students to gain internships in Germany, Egypt, Indonesia Kenya & others. Japanese language course has also been introduced under its aegis. The institute believes in preparing globalcitizens and the PR&IR@KIET looks after their international relations, collaborations, foreign languages, events and internships.

The Institution is embellished with a number of Centers of Excellence and our students acquire competence to become global knowledge workers. Our in house entrepreneurship cell, Technology Business Incubator i.e. TBI-KIET and Innovation Centre up skill our students through research-based activities. This 'Technology Business Incubator (TBI) set up in association with Department of Science & Technology, Govt. of India, to promote Innovation and Entrepreneurship in the Institute and in the adjoining areas. Since its inception, it has accelerated 87 starts-ups thereby promoting a culture of Innovation and Entrepreneurship keeping in line with Start-Up India and New India programs of the GOI. Presently, 104 incubatees are operational.

ABOUT NATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP PORTAL

National Scholarships Portal is one-stop solution through which various services starting from student application, application receipt, processing, sanction and disbursement of various scholarships to Students are enabled. National Scholarships Portal is taken as Mission Mode Project under National e-Governance Plan (NeGP).

Benefits:

Simplified process for the students:

- ★ All scholarships information available under one umbrella
- ★ Single integrated application for all scholarships

Improved transparency:

- ★ System suggests the schemes for which a student is eligible
- ★ Duplication can be reduced to the maximum extent

Helps in standardization:

- ★ Master data for Institutions and courses at all India level
- ★ Scholarships processing

Serves as a decision support system (DSS) for Ministries and departments as up-to date information will be available on demand. Comprehensive MIS System to facilitate monitoring every stage of Scholarships distribution i.e. from student registration to delivery of funds.

Link: <https://scholarships.gov.in/fresh/newstdRegfrmInstruction>

Students applying for scholarship for the first time (**Fresh Students**) need to "**Register**" on the portal as fresh applicant by providing accurate and authenticated information as printed on their documents in the "**Student Registration Form**".

The registration form is required to be filled by parents / guardian of students who are below the age of 18 years on the date of registration.

Before initiating registration process, students / Parents / guardian are advised to keep the following documents handy:

- ★ Educational documents of student
- ★ Student's Bank account number and IFSC code of the bank branch (Note: For pre matric scholarship scheme, where students do not have their own bank account, parents can provide their own account details. However, parents account number can only be used against scholarship applications for maximum two children.)
- ★ Aadhaar number of the student.
- ★ If Aadhaar is not available, then Bonafide student certificate from Institute / School and
- ★ Aadhaar Enrolment ID or Scanned copy of Bank passbook
- ★ If Institute/School is different from domicile state of the applicant, then Bonafide student certificate from Institute / School.

Important Points:

- ★ After submitting the application, the default login id and password to log into NSP portal will be sent to the provided mobile number. In case the password is not received, the option for forgot password at login page shall be used.
- ★ Students are advised to provide "Annual Family Income" as per the Income Certificate issued by competent authority in their scholarship application.



Some Well-known Government Scholarships Schemes are Listed below:

S.No.	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
1	Pre-matric Scholarship for Students with Disabilities	Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disability, Government of India	http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in/content
2	Post Matric Scholarship for Students with Disabilities	Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disability, Government of India	http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in/content
3	Pre-Matric Scholarships Scheme for Minorities	Ministry of Minority Affairs, Government of India	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/
4	Post Matric Scholarships Scheme for Minorities	Ministry of Minority Affairs, Government of India	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/
5	Merit Cum Means Scholarship for Professional and Technical Courses CS (Minorities)	Ministry of Minority Affairs, Government of India	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/
6	National Means Cum Merit Scholarship	Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India	https://www.education.gov.in/en
7	Central Sector Scheme of Scholarship for College & University Students	Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India	https://www.education.gov.in/en
8	Prime Minister Scholarship Scheme	Kendriya Sainik Board Secretariat, Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare, Ministry of Defence, Government of India	https://ksb.gov.in
9	Prime Minister's Scholarship Scheme for Central Armed Police Forces and Assam Rifles	Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India	https://www.mha.gov.in

S.No.	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
10	Prime Minister's Scholarship Scheme for RPF/RPSF	Security Directorate, Ministry of Railways, Government of India	https://indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/view_section.jsp?id=0,1,304,366,533
11	National Fellowship and Scholarship for Higher Education of ST Students	Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Government of India	https://tribal.nic.in
12	Scholarships for Top Class Education for Students with Disabilities	Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India	http://socialjustice.nic.in
13	Financial Assistance for Education of the Wards of Beedi/Cine/IOMC/LSD M Workers – Pre-Matric	Ministry of Labour and Employment, Government of India	https://labour.gov.in
14	Prime Minister's Research Fellowship (PMRF)	Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India	https://www.education.gov.in/hi
15	Kishore Vaigyanik Protsahan Yojana (KVPI)	Department of Science and Technology (DST), Government of India	https://dst.gov.in
16	National Talent Search Exam NTSE	National Council of Educational Research and Training (NCERT)	https://ncert.nic.in
17	SwarnaJayanti Fellowships Scheme	Department of Science & Technology, Government of India	https://dst.gov.in
18	PG Scholarships for Professional Courses for SC/ST	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in
19	Post Graduate Merit Scholarship for University Rank Holders	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in

S.No.	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
20	Post-Graduate Indira Gandhi Scholarship for Single Girl Child	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in
21	ISHAN UDAY - Special Scholarship Scheme for Northeastern Region	University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in
22	Women Scientists Scheme-C (WOS-C)	Department of Science and Technology (DST), Government of India	https://dst.gov.in
23	INSPIRE Scholarship	Department of Science and Technology [DST], Government of India	https://dst.gov.in
24	AICTE Pragati Scholarship for Girls	Ministry of Human Resource Development – AICTE	https://www.aicte-india.org
25	AICTE-Saksham Scholarship Scheme	Ministry of Human Resource Development – AICTE	https://www.aicte-india.org
26	PG Scholarship GATE/GPAT (PG pursuing students)	AICTE	https://www.aicte-india.org/schemes/students-development-schemes/PG-Scholarship-Scheme/General-instruction
27	Homi Bhabha TIFR Graduate Scholarship (PG passed out students for applying Ph.D.)	TIFR	https://www.embibe.com/exams/homi-bhabha-tifr-graduate-scholarship/



For Divyang Candidates
 For SC/ST Candidates

For Minorities Candidates
 For Female Candidates

SCHOLARSHIPS SCHEMES OFFERED BY RENOWNED GROUPS

S.No	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
1	Tata Trust Means Grant for School	Tata Trusts	https://www.tatatrusts.org
2	ISRO Young Scientist Program	ISRO	https://www.isro.gov.in
3	HP Udaan Scholarship Program	HP Inc. India	https://www.hpindiacs.com/scholarships
4	HDFC Educational Crisis Scholarship	HDFC	https://v1.hdfcbank.com/htdocs/common/ecss_scholarship.htm
5	Aditya Birla Group Scholarship (ABGS) Program	Aditya Birla Group	http://www.adityabirlascholars.net/about/The_scholarship.aspx
6	Teach for India Fellowship	Teach for India	https://apply.teachforindia.org
7	OP Jindal Engg. & Management Scholarships (OJEMS)	Jindal Group	https://www.opjems.com/eligibilityCriterion.html
8	Google Women Techmakers Scholars Program	Google	https://www.pathwaystoscience.org/programhub.aspx?sort=FEL-AnitaBorg-MemScholarship#:~:text=Description%3A&text=Google%20hopes%20to%20encourage%20women,award%20for%20the%20academic%20year.
9	Savitribai Phule Scholarship (Maharashtra)	Maharashtra Government	https://www.buddy4study.com/scholarship/savitribai-phule-scholarship-for-vjnt-and-sbc-girl-class-8-10-2017-18
10	L'Oréal India For Young Women in Science Scholarships	L'Oréal India	https://www.loreal.com/en/india/articles/commitments/the-india-for-young-women-in-science-scholarship-programme

S.No	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
11	Sitaram Jindal Foundation Scholarship Scheme	Sitaram Jindal Foundation	https://www.sitaramjindalfoundation.org/scholarships-for-students-in-bangalore.php
12	Indian Oil Educational Scholarship	Indian Oil Corporation (IOC)	https://iocl.com/aboutus/scholarships.aspx
13	Dhirubhai Ambani Scholarship Fund	Reliance Foundation	https://www.reliancefoundation.org
14	Jawaharlal Nehru Scholarship for Doctoral Studies	Jawaharlal Nehru Memorial Fund (JNMF)	https://www.jnfmf.in
15	Nationwide Education and Scholarship Test [NEST]	Shrimanji's Events Management Centre International [SEMCI]	https://www.nest.net.in
16	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) Limited Scholarship	ONGC	https://www.ongcindia.com/wps/wcm/connect/en/home
17	L&T Build India Scholarship	Larsen & Toubro [L&T] Limited	https://eip.Intecc.com/hrmnet/HRMPages/CR/HrmCareersBIS.html
18	Nirankari Rajmata Scholarship Scheme	Sant Nirankari Charitable Foundation	https://nirankarifoundation.org/nirankari-rajmata-scholarship-scheme-2020-21



- **Scholarship offered by State Government:** Uttar- Pradesh – Visit on below link for complete details.

Link: <https://scholarship.up.gov.in>

- **Scholarship offered by State Government:** All states (Other than UP)- Students may visit their official state website for further details and Instructions.

छात्रवृत्ति

छात्रवृत्ति के प्रकार, सम्बन्धित विभाग द्वारा जारी नियम एवं शर्तें तथा आवेदन करने की प्रक्रिया, छात्रवृत्ति के प्रकार :

- ★ राज्य सरकार द्वारा प्रदत्त
- ★ केन्द्र सरकार द्वारा प्रदत्त
- ★ ए0आई0सी0टी0ई0 द्वारा प्रदत्त

1. राज्य सरकार द्वारा प्रदत्त छात्रवृत्ति :

(अ) **यू0पी0 स्कोलरशिप** : छात्रवृत्ति एवं शुल्क प्रतिपूर्ति : सभी वर्गों के (सामान्य वर्ग, अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग, अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग एवं अल्पसंख्यक वर्ग) छात्र/छात्राओं के लिए मान्य।

नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश

- ★ इन्टरमीडिएट(102) एवं डिप्लोमा के आधार पर प्रवेशित आवेदकों का इन्टरमीडिएट (102)/डिप्लोमा में न्यूनतम 60: अंक अनिवार्य है (अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग के लिए न्यूनतम 55: अंक अनिवार्य है)। साथ ही सभी वर्गों के लिए वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
- ★ स्नातक के आधार पर प्रवेशित आवेदकों का स्नातक पाठ्यक्रम में न्यूनतम 55: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
- ★ वह छात्र/छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगे जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय ₹ 2 लाख तक है। (अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग के लिए कुल वार्षिक आय ₹ 2.5 लाख तक है)।
- ★ जिस पाठ्यक्रम/पाठ्यक्रम वर्ष हेतु छात्रवृत्ति प्रदान की गई है यदि ऐसे पाठ्यक्रम को पूर्ण किये बिना ही अथवा बदलाव करने अथवा संस्था/पाठ्यक्रम को बीच में छोड़ने पर प्राप्त की गई छात्रवृत्ति की धनराशि वापिस करनी होगी।
- ★ मैनेजमेन्ट कोटा/स्पाट एडमिशन/डायरेक्ट एडमिशन के अंतर्गत शैक्षणिक संस्थान में प्रवेशित सामान्य एवं अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग के छात्र/छात्राएँ छात्रवृत्ति के पात्र नहीं होंगे। (नवीनीकरण को छोड़कर)
- ★ उत्तर प्रदेश का निवासी हो तथा निवास प्रमाण पत्र (छात्र के नाम तहसीलदार द्वारा निर्गत) तथा उत्तर प्रदेश सरकार के प्रमाण-पत्र सत्यापन वाले वेबसाइटों पर प्रदर्शित/सत्यापन होना अनिवार्य है।
- ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
- ★ यह योजना राज्य छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल scholarship.up.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
- ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।

2. केन्द्र सरकार द्वारा प्रदत्त

(अ) मिनिस्ट्री ऑफ मायनोरिटी अफेयर्स (मोमा)

(i) पोस्ट मैट्रिक स्कोलरशिप स्कीम फॉर मायनोरिटी

(ii) मेरिट कम मीन्स स्कोलरशिप फॉर प्रोफेशनल एण्ड टैक्निकल कोर्सेस

केवल अल्पसंख्यक वर्ग (मुसलिम, सिख, ईसाई, बौद्ध, जैन एवं पारसी वर्ग) के छात्र/छात्राओं के लिए मान्य।

(i) पोस्ट मैट्रिक स्कोलरशिप स्कीम फॉर मायनोरिटी

नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश

- ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा में न्यूनतम 50: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
- ★ वह छात्र/छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगे जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय रू0 2 लाख तक है।
- ★ एक परिवार के दो से अधिक छात्रों को छात्रवृत्ति नहीं दी जाएगी।
- ★ जिस पाठ्यक्रम/पाठ्यक्रम वर्ष हेतु छात्रवृत्ति प्रदान की गई है यदि ऐसे पाठ्यक्रम को पूर्ण किये बिना ही अथवा बदलाव करने अथवा संस्था/पाठ्यक्रम को बीच में छोड़ने पर प्राप्त की गई छात्रवृत्ति की धनराशि वापिस करनी होगी।
- ★ किसी भी माध्यम (काउन्सिलिंग/मैनेजमेन्ट कोटा/स्पाट एडमिशन/डायरेक्ट एडमिशन) से शैक्षणिक संस्थान में प्रवेशित छात्र/छात्राएँ छात्रवृत्ति हेतु पात्र होंगे।
- ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
- ★ यह योजना राष्ट्रीय छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल (एनएसपी) scholarships.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
- ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।

(ii) मेरिट कम मीन्स स्कोलरशिप फॉर प्रोफेशनल एण्ड टैक्निकल कोर्सेस

नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश

- ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा में न्यूनतम 50: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
- ★ वह छात्र/छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगे जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय रू0 2.5 लाख तक है।
- ★ एक परिवार के दो से अधिक छात्रों को छात्रवृत्ति नहीं दी जाएगी।
- ★ जिस पाठ्यक्रम/पाठ्यक्रम वर्ष हेतु छात्रवृत्ति प्रदान की गई है यदि ऐसे पाठ्यक्रम को पूर्ण किये बिना ही अथवा बदलाव करने अथवा संस्था/पाठ्यक्रम को बीच में छोड़ने पर प्राप्त की गई छात्रवृत्ति की धनराशि वापिस करनी होगी।
- ★ प्रतियोगी परीक्षा के आधार पर प्रवेश प्राप्त छात्र/छात्राएँ ही छात्रवृत्ति हेतु पात्र होंगे।
- ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
- ★ यह योजना राष्ट्रीय छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल (एनएसपी) scholarships.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
- ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।

(ब) सेक्टर सेक्टर स्कीम ऑफ स्कॉलरशिप फॉर कॉलेज एंड यूनिवर्सिटी स्टूडेंट्स

सभी वर्गों के (सामान्य वर्ग, अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग, अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग एवं अल्पसंख्यक वर्ग) छात्र/छात्राओं के लिए मान्य।

नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश

- ★ इन्टरमीडिएट (102) में न्यूनतम 80: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।

- ★ वह छात्र/छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगे जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय ₹0 08 लाख तक है।
- ★ डिप्लोमा के आधार पर प्रवेशित छात्र/छात्राएँ इस योजना के पात्र नहीं हैं।
- ★ किसी भी माध्यम (काउन्सिलिंग/मैनेजमेन्ट कोटा/स्पाट एडमिशन/डायरेक्ट एडमिशन) से शैक्षणिक संस्थान में प्रवेशित छात्र/छात्राएँ छात्रवृत्ति हेतु पात्र होंगे।
- ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
- ★ यह योजना राष्ट्रीय छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल (एनएसपी) scholarships.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
- ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।

3. ए0आई0सी0टी0ई0 द्वारा प्रदत्त :

- (i) प्रगति स्कोलरशिप स्कीम—छात्राओं हेतु।
- (ii) सक्षम स्कोलरशिप स्कीम – विशेष रूप से विकलांग छात्रों के लिए।
सभी वर्गों के (सामान्य वर्ग, अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग, अनुसूचित जाति/अनुसूचित जनजाति वर्ग एवं अल्पसंख्यक वर्ग) छात्र/छात्राओं के लिए मान्य।
- (i) प्रगति स्कोलरशिप स्कीम – छात्राओं हेतु।
नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश
 - ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा में न्यूनतम 50: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
 - ★ वह छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगी जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय ₹0 08 लाख से कम है।
 - ★ एक परिवार के दो से अधिक छात्राओं को छात्रवृत्ति नहीं दी जाएगी।
 - ★ स्नातक स्तर के टैक्निकल कोर्सेस में प्रेशित छात्राएँ ही इस योजना के लिए पात्र होंगे।
 - ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा एवं वर्तमान पाठ्यक्रम में प्रवेश के समय दो वर्ष से अधिक का गैप ना हो।
 - ★ जिस पाठ्यक्रम/पाठ्यक्रम वर्ष हेतु छात्रवृत्ति प्रदान की गई है यदि ऐसे पाठ्यक्रम को पूर्ण किये बिना ही अथवा बदलाव करने अथवा संस्था/पाठ्यक्रम को बीच में छोड़ने पर प्राप्त की गई छात्रवृत्ति की धनराशि वापिस करनी होगी।
 - ★ किसी भी माध्यम (काउन्सिलिंग/मैनेजमेन्ट कोटा/स्पाट एडमिशन/डायरेक्ट एडमिशन) से शैक्षणिक संस्थान में प्रवेशित छात्राएँ छात्रवृत्ति हेतु पात्र होंगी।
 - ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
 - ★ यह योजना राष्ट्रीय छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल (एनएसपी) scholarships.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
 - ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।
- (ii) सक्षम स्कोलरशिप स्कीम – विशेष रूप से विकलांग छात्रों के लिए।
नियम एवं शर्तें : नवीन एवं नीवकरण हेतु आवश्यक निर्देश
 - ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा में न्यूनतम 50: अंक अनिवार्य है। साथ ही वर्तमान सत्र में 75: उपस्थिति अनिवार्य है।
 - ★ वह छात्र/छात्राएँ ही पात्र होंगी जिनके परिवार की समस्त स्रोतों से कुल वार्षिक आय ₹0 08 लाख से कम है।
 - ★ 40: या उससे अधिक विकलांगता होने पर ही आवेदन कर सकेंगे।
 - ★ स्नातक स्तर के टैक्निकल कोर्सेस में प्रेशित छात्राएँ ही इस योजना के लिए पात्र होंगे।

- ★ गत वर्ष उत्तीर्ण परीक्षा एवं वर्तमान पाठ्यक्रम में प्रवेश के समय दो वर्ष से अधिक का गैप ना हो।
- ★ जिस पाठ्यक्रम/पाठ्यक्रम वर्ष हेतु छात्रवृत्ति प्रदान की गई है यदि ऐसे पाठ्यक्रम को पूर्ण किये बिना ही अथवा बदलाव करने अथवा संस्था/पाठ्यक्रम को बीच में छोड़ने पर प्राप्त की गई छात्रवृत्ति की धनराशि वापिस करनी होगी।
- ★ किसी भी माध्यम (काउन्सिलिंग/मैनेजमेन्ट कोटा/स्पाट एडमिशन/डायरेक्ट एडमिशन) से शैक्षणिक संस्थान में प्रवेशित छात्राएँ छात्रवृत्ति हेतु पात्र होंगी।
- ★ इस योजना के तहत लाभ प्राप्त करने वाले छात्र/छात्राएँ अन्य किसी छात्रवृत्ति योजना के लिए आवेदन नहीं कर सकते।
- ★ यह योजना राष्ट्रीय छात्रवृत्ति पोर्टल (एनएसपी) scholarships.gov.in के माध्यम से कार्यान्वित की जाती है।
- ★ सरकार द्वारा किसी भी समय उपरोक्त नियमों में बदलाव किया जा सकता है।

Contact Person (KIET GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS)

- ★ For Further Details and Query Resolution, students may contact Mr. Deepak Gupta, Office Assistant (Mobile No. - 08881882725) Administrative Office-A Block Ground Floor.
- ★ Alternatively, you can drop your queries at deepak.gupta@kiet.edu



Getting a scholarship in student life is a great achievement and that too from a foreign country especially matters. Several countries from across the globe offer scholarships to Indian students on different parameters. In fact, most of the Scholarships are offered for masters and PhD programs, but of late, lots of scholarships are being offered for undergraduates studies as well.

Here, we enlist ten popular scholarships for Indian students.

Foreign scholarships can majorly be categorized into the following:

- ★ **Merit-based:** Scholarships awarded under this category are based on the academic background or scores obtained in the qualifying exams.
- ★ **Need-based:** This type of scholarships is primarily awarded to students on the basis of their economic status or family income.
- ★ **Subject-specific:** Certain universities and institutions award grants to students who plan to pursue a specific field of study.
- ★ **Student-specific:** Students who can categorize themselves on the basis of various factors such as gender, race, religion, family and medical history are eligible for student-specific scholarships.
- ★ **Destination-specific:** It may vary from country to country. Several public authorities, governments or universities offer funds to students from a particular country.
- ★ **Sports-based:** These scholarships are offered to the best of the best sports persons. The same requires applicants to continue with training and representing their university at various sports

1. Tata Scholarship- Cornell University, USA

Tata Scholarship is offered by Tata Education and Development Trust to support approximately 20 scholars from India in collaboration with Cornell University. The scholarship is awarded annually, and recipients will receive the scholarship for the duration of their undergraduate studies at Cornell University. The university has got a \$25 million endowment from the Tata Trust. Ratan Tata is a Cornell trustee. Tata Group is one of India's oldest, largest, and most respected business establishment. The recipient must be a citizen of India who has attended secondary school in India and they are admitted to Cornell as an undergraduate student and be eligible for need-based financial aid.

2. Commonwealth Scholarship and Fellowship- UK

Offered by the Commonwealth Scholarships Commission, the scholarship is offered to Indian students with English as the medium of education and a minimum of 60% marks in Social Sciences and Humanities or at least 65% marks in the fields of Science, Technology, Engineering and Agriculture. It shall cover a maximum scholarship amount of Rs 31,60,764 which includes tuition fee, economy class return airfare and living expenses.

3. Chevening Scholarships- UK

This scholarship is offered to extraordinary Indian students to give them the

opportunity to pursue a one-year postgraduate program at any UK university in any subject. Only a graduate or a postgraduate who wishes to pursue a master's degree in the UK can apply for the scheme. He/she may also have at least 2 years of work experience. The fund shall cover tuition, living expenses, travel cost to and from the UK and other allowances.

4. Felix Scholarships- UK

Introduced to help the meritorious underprivileged students from India, the UK offers the Felix Scholarship to those who want to pursue a postgraduate degree in the country. The applicant must hold a first-class Bachelor's degree from a recognized Indian university and also be below 30 years of age. Under this scholarship, a maximum of £71,700 shall be awarded.

5. Fulbright-Nehru Fellowships- USA

Fulbright-Nehru Fellowships are offered by United States-India Educational Foundation (USIEF) to Indian Master's degree applicants in the fields of arts and culture, international legal studies, gender studies, public administration, urban and regional planning and so on. It is open for students who have completed 4 years of education and have at least 3 years of work experience. The evaluation will be based on communication skills, leadership skills, service to the community, and more. Expenses covered under the fellowship will comprise tuition fee, books, living expense and economy air ticket.

6. UBC International Leader of Tomorrow Award- British Columbia University, Canada

The scholarship is granted to international students applying for undergraduate programs at the British Columbia University, Canada. To be eligible for the same, one has to meet the requirements of the program and English language and should also produce all the need-based documents. Tuition, living expenses and other financial support will be offered through this scholarship.

7. Australia Awards Scholarship

A fully funded scholarship, this scholarship is awarded only to undergraduate and postgraduate applicants from specific Indian universities. The applicant shall also be a recent graduate from the target institution. Expenses covered under this scholarship includes tuition, living expenses, establishment allowance, return air ticket, and more.

8. Inlaks Shivdasani Foundation Scholarships- the USA, UK and Europe

It gives an opportunity to young people with exceptional talent in any field to broaden their horizon abroad and improve their skills as to work in society. There are two types of Scholarship - University courses and Specific programs. The Scholarships are opened to all Indian citizens with a good first degree from a recognised university in India. They must be below 30 years of age and have at least two years of work experience.

9. Melbourne - India PG Scholarship - Australia

The University of Melbourne offers International PG (Postgraduate) Scholarship to international students planning to pursue a full-time

postgraduate coursework program of study at the university. The scholarship is for both graduates and undergraduates in different branches like – science, commerce and arts and the selection is done on the basis of academic merit. It will cover living expenses of up to \$30,600 per year, a relocation grant of up to \$3000 and health insurance.

10. Australian Embassy Fully Funded Scholarships

Australian Embassy scholarships are offered to students applying for Undergraduate, Masters, PhD and MBA courses at specific universities in Australia. Any candidate who has scored at least 50% in the qualifying degree/exam can apply for the same. The scheme aims to cover expenses such as tuition fees, free for four years, weekly travel allowance, health insurance and family allowance for married candidates.

List of important links for above Foreign Scholarships:

S.No.	Scholarship Name	Provider Name	Important Links
1	Tata Scholarship- Cornell University, USA	Cornell University, USA	https://admissions.cornell.edu/apply/international-students/tata-scholarship
2	Commonwealth Scholarship and Fellowship- UK	UK	https://www.britishcouncil.in/study-uk/scholarships/commonwealth-scholarships
3	Chevening Scholarships- UK	UK	https://www.scholars4dev.com/3299/british-chevening-scholarships
4	Felix Scholarships- UK	UK	https://www.felixscholarship.org
5	Fulbright-Nehru Fellowships- USA	USA	https://www.usief.org.in/Fulbright-Nehru-Fellowships.aspx
6	UBC International Leader of Tomorrow Award- British Columbia Uni., Canada	British Columbia University, Canada	https://you.ubc.ca/financial-planning/scholarships-awards-international-students/international-scholars
7	Australia Awards Scholarship	Australian Government	https://www.dfat.gov.au/people-to-people/australia-awards/Pages/australia-awards-scholarships
8	Inlaks Shivdasani Foundation Scholarships- the USA, UK and Europe	Inlaks Shivdasani Foundation	https://www.inlaksfoundation.org/scholarships/how-to-apply
9	Melbourne - India PG Scholarship - Australia	Australia	https://students.unimelb.edu.au/student-support/scholarships-and-financial-support

